MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 8th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 29.09.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB
2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.
Shri P.K. Mirashe.
Member

3. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Member Convener Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri N.N. Gurav. Invitee Member

Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 44 of Consent to Establish cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 44				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132757	Sinhgad Dental College and Hospital Vadgaon Bk	NOT APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for Combine consent and authorization 1st time for 325 Dental Chairs. Total plot area 20234.3 Sq. Mtrs and BUA 9320 Sqm with CI of Rs.21.9334 Crs. Earlier HCE has not obtained any consent or authorization. Committee also noted that HCE has provided STP of 450 CMD capacity, operating since 2004 without CCA, Fees and penalty not paid, BNHS certificate not submitted and JVS are exceeding consented standards. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice,
					on above mention non-compliances.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142347	Shree Pandurang Shakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited 300,111,112,260,265	APPROVED Consent to Establish for	Commissionin g of unit or 5 years, whichever is	Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion of Sugar Unit By 4000 TCD Sugar Unit & 12 MW cogeneration unit.
	,287/1,269,284/1,271 /1,272/1,87 A/P : Shreepur, Tal : Malshiras, Dist :	Expansion.	earlier.	Committee also noted that, the industry has provided ETP comprising of Primary, secondary & tertiary Treatment. And ESP & wet scrubber as APC to Boilers for existing unit.	
		Solapur Malshiras			PP obtain Environmental Clearance for same.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion of Sugar Unit By 4000 TCD Sugar Unit & 12 MW cogeneration unit., by imposing following conditions:
					PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141656	Rena Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd,Dilipnagar Niwada Tq.Renapur 180,183,,185,186,19 0,193,195,196 Niwada Renapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissionin g of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish expansion for 2450 TCD sugar unit. CI proposed expansion – Rs. 62.3578 Crs. Consent to operate grant on 24.12.2021 which was valid up to 31.07.2022. CI of Rs. 120.2872 Crs. Committee also noted that Industry is having ETP of capacity 650 CMD for treatment of trade effluent of 260 CMD. Proposed expansion effluent is 250 CMD will be treated in existing ETP. Proposed expansion shall use existing Boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of consent to establish expansion for 2450 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions:
4	MPCB-	Shri Someshwar	APPROVED	Commissionin	Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that RR applied for Consent to Establish for
4	CONSENT- 0000142834	Snri Someshwar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 53.61.100,101,102,1 04,&124 Someshwarnagar Baramati	Consent to Establish for expansion.	Commissionin g of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion of Sugar unit from 5500 TCD to 8000 TCD and Co-gen unit from 18 MW to 36 MW. Committee also noted that, PP Applied for EC - Public Hearing is conducted on 09.03.2022 and Minutes of Public Hearing is forwarded to Environment Department on 31.05.2022.
					PP has started erection activity of plant and machinery. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion of Sugar unit from 5500 TCD to 8000 TCD and Cogen unit from 18 MW to 36 MW., by imposing following conditions:
					PP shall stop work of expansion with immediate effect and PP shall not take any effective steps towards Establishment

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 without obtaining Environmental Clearance from competent authority. 2. PP shall submit penal charges as per Board Circular dtd. 12.07.2022 of Rs. 19,15,700/ 3. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141161	Daund Sugar Private Ltd (Distillery Unit) 99 At: Gat No.99, Alegaon Daund	APPROVED Establish		Discussed and approved in CAC meeting dtd. 14.09.2022.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000143699	The Saswad Mali Sugar Factory Ltd 13/1,13/2,13/3A Malinagar Malshiras	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissionin g of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish for installation of 15 TPH boiler. Committee also noted that, PP Provided ESP to Existing 90 TPH boiler and proposed wet scrubber to 15 TPH boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue Consent to Establish for installation of 15 TPH boiler, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 05 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140580	Rocking Bombay Beverages Private Limited 13/11, 13/8/A, 16/6/D, 17/11, 17/19, 18/10, 18/3/A, 18/3/B, 18/5, 18/6/C, 18/6/D, 18/7, 18/8, 18/9, 19/10, 19/11, 19/13, 20/3, 21/3, 8/7 Usroli Khalapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissionin g of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied Consent to Establish for grain base distillery of capacity 250 KLPD. Committee also noted that, PP proposed to Provided Decanter MEE and dryer with CPU for MEE condensate and other effluent to achieve ZLD. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue Consent to Establish for grain base distillery of capacity 250 KLPD, by imposing following conditions:

^{8&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 44) dtd. 29.09.2022 of Consent to Establish)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall not take any effective steps towards Establishment without Environmental Clearance from competent authority PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000145400	Baramati Agro Limited (Consent to Establish 500 KLPD to 600 KLPD Ethanol unit) (100 KLPD Expansi 96 Shetphalgadhe Indapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissionin g of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion for Anhydrous Alcohol (Ethanol) 100 KL/day (i.e. from 500 KLPD to 600 KLPD). Committee also noted that, PP proposed to treat effluent in the form of condensate in the existing CPU to achieve ZLD. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue Consent to Establish for Expansion for Anhydrous Alcohol (Ethanol) 100 KL/day (i.e. from 500 KLPD to 600 KLPD), by imposing following conditions; 1. Existing BG submitted for distillery & Ethanol consent is consider for same.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000145566	Loknete Sunderraoji Solanke Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 176 At. Sundernagar Tq. Dharur Dist. Beed Dharur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissionin g of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Industry has applied Consent to Establish for Expansion of 1000 TCD Sugar unit with C.I. of Rs. 22.0666 Crs. Existing Sugar capacity is 5000 TCD & 22 MW cogeneration unit and has valid consent up to 31.07.2022 and have applied for renewal. Proposed I.E. is 110 CMD and D.E. is 2.025 CMD. ETP is of capacity 1000 CMD. g JVS are within consented limits. No additional boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for 1000 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000144644	Jagruti Sugar And Allied Industries Ltd;Talegaon(Bh),Tq: Devni,Dist:Latur 105 Talegaon(Bh) Devni	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissionin g of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Industry has applied for Consent to Establish for production of Compressed Bio-Gas (CBG) – 10000 Kg/Day CI is 7.71 Crs. Consent to establish for 110 KLPD molasses base distillery issued on 06.07.2021 with CI of Rs. 121.2929 Crs. Industry has submitted Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh for Consent to Establish for 110 KLPD molasses base distillery. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Compressed Biogas (CBG), by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend/submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000146270	Loknete Sunderraoji Solanke Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana 176 Telgaon Dharur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissionin g of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Industry has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion of 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Renewal of Consent to Operate dt: 24.03.2022 for 90 KLPD molasses base distillery unit which is valid up to 31.08.2022. For treatment of spent wash from expansion provided MEE followed by incineration Boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish expansion of 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000146981	Twentyone Sugars Ltd. Gat No. 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 88, 90, 99 & 102 Malwati Latur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissionin g of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion for 2500 TCD sugar & 10 MW Cogeneration unit. Consent to operate grant on 04.10.2021 which is valid up to 31.07.2024. CI of Rs. 462.41 Crs for 7500 TCD sugar & 40 MW co-generation unit. Obtained on EC vide no. EC22A022MH182156 dated 11.09.2022. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for 2500 TCD sugar & 10 MW Cogeneration unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000143001	Tetra Pak India Pvt. Ltd. Plot No-B-53, Midc chakan, phase no II, Village- Vasuli, Taluka Khed, Pune	in principally subject to conditions no. 1 to 4 Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissionin g of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish (Expansion) for production Biodegradable & Compostable U Bend Straw. Committee also noted that the existing unit has consent to operate which is valid up to 28/2/2023. Committee further noted that, PP has obtained test report of CIPET: INSTITUTE OF PETROCHEMICALS TECHNOLOGY (IPT) which shows material is aerobically biodegradable (90.16%) at the end of 140 days. Committee further noted that there will be no additional water consumption & effluent generation from expansion activity. Further, existing utilities will be used for expansion activity and additional HW generated will be disposed of as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case in principally for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion activity

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000147638	Loknete Marutrao Ghule Patil Dnyaneshwar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd (Distillery Division) 182,184 Bhende Bk Newasa.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	to mfg only compostable straw & not allowed to mfg biodegradable straw by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall obtain EPR registration as per Plastic Waste Management Rule 2016 & amended thereto. 2. Industry shall obtain certificate from CPCB for mfg/sell biodegradable plastic. 3. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions 4. Industry shall obtain clarification from Govt of Maharashtra regarding permission to mfg compostable straw. Consent shall be issued after receipt of clarification from Govt. of Maharashtra. Industry has applied for consent to Establish for Expansion of distillery unit -55 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Consent to operate of 45 KLPD molasses base distillery unit grant on 22.12.2021 which was valid up to 31.08.2022. CI of Rs. 38.17 Crs. Generation for expansion would be 690 for that PP has proposed to provide MEE followed by Incineration Boiler of 30 TPH. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion of 55 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any prior steps before obtaining Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.